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Ce document est par le présente révisé; sauf 
indication contraire, les modalités de l’invitation 
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          SOLICITATION AMENDMENT  
 
          MODIFICATION DE L’INVITATION  
 
          RETURN BIDS TO: 
          RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À : 

 
           Bid Receiving – PWGSC / Réception des  
           soumissions – TPSGC 
           11 Laurier St. / 11 rue Laurier 
           Place du Portage, Phase III 
           Core 0B2 / Noyau 0B2 
           Gatineau 
          Québec 
          K1A 0S5 

 
Proposal To: National Defence Canada 

 
The referenced document is hereby revised;  
unless otherwise indicated, all other terms and  
conditions of the Solicitation remain the same.  

 
Proposition à : Défense nationale Canada 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Amendment No. – No modif.        
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Date :     11 August 2017 

Title/Titre  
 
Lounge Furniture /  Mobilier de salon 

Address Enquiries to – Adresser toutes questions à 
 
 
brooke.monette@forces.gc.ca  
 

Telephone No. – No de 
téléphone 
 
819-939-8549 

FAX No – No de fax 
 

Destination  
 
See Herein – Voir ci-inclus 

Delivery required - Livraison 
exigée 
 
 

Delivery offered - Livraison proposée 

Vendor Name and Address - Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of vendor (type or 
print) - Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur 
(caractère d'imprimerie) 
 
Name/Nom ____________________              Title/Titre __________________ 
 
 
Signature _________________                       Date ___________________ 

Solicitation No – No de l’invitation : 

     W8474-187469 

Solicitation Closes –  
L’invitation prend fin 
 
At – à : 14 :00 EDT 
 
 
 
On  - le : 7 Sept 2017 
 
 
 
 

Instructions: 
Municipal taxes are not applicable. Unless otherwise specified 

herein all prices quoted must include all applicable Canadian 

customs duties, GST/HST, excise taxes and are to be delivered 

Delivery Duty Paid including all delivery charges to destination(s) 

as indicated. The amount of the Goods and Services 

Tax/Harmonized Sales Tax is to be shown as a separate item. 

 
Instructions: Les taxes municipales ne s'appliquent pas. Sauf 

indication contraire, les prix indiqués doivent comprendre les 

droits de douane canadiens, la TPS/TVH et la taxe d'accise. Les 

biens doivent être livrés « rendu droits acquittés », tous frais de 

livraison compris, à la ou aux destinations indiquées. Le montant 
de la taxe sur les produits et services/taxe de vente harmonisée 

doit être indiqué séparément. 
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Amendment 02 
 

The Purpose of this Amendment 02 to RFP W8474-187469 is to: 

 Extend the closing date and time of the RFP; 

 Amend the RFP as per the below, and;  

 Facilitate the first round of questions and answers.  

 
****************** 
 
1- At the cover page, in the box “Solicitation Closes”: 
 
Delete: 

 

 31 Aug 2017 
 
Insert: 
 

 07 Sept 2017 
 
 
 
2- At PART 2 - BIDDER INSTRUCTIONS, article 2.1 “Standard Instructions, Clauses and 
Conditions”: 
 
Delete:  
 
"The 2003 (2016-04-04) Standard Instructions - Goods or Services - Competitive Requirements, are 
incorporated by reference into and form part of the bid solicitation. 
 
        a) Section 02, Procurement Business Number is deleted in its entirety. 
        b) Section 20, Further Information is deleted in its entirety."  
 
Insert: 
 
"The 2003 (2017-04-27) Standard Instructions - Goods or Services - Competitive Requirements, are 
incorporated by reference into and form part of the bid solicitation. 
 
        a) Section 02, Procurement Business Number is deleted in its entirety. 
        b) Section 20, Further Information is deleted in its entirety."  
 
 
 
3- At PART 6 - RESULTING CONTRACT CLAUSES, article 6.4.1 “Period of the Contract”: 
 
Delete: 

 

 The period of the Contract is from date of Contract to 15 November 2017 inclusive.  
 
Insert: 
 

 The period of the Contract is from date of Contract to 14 December 2017 inclusive.  
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4- At PART 6 - RESULTING CONTRACT CLAUSES, article 6.4.2 “Delivery date”: 
 
Delete: 

 

 6 October 2017 
 
Insert: 
 

 30 November 2017 
 
 
 
 
*************************** 
 
Q1   
  
Could you please tell me the latest bidding unit price of this bid? When did the last bid open? 
 
A1    
 
No, DND cannot provide any information regarding bids received for this requirement, as providing this 
information would compromise the competitive nature of the solicitation itself.  
 
Q2   
   
Is it one time delivery or several time delivery of all quantity? 
 
A2  
   
Please reference PART 6 of the RFP, Subsection 6.4.2 “Delivery Date". 
 
Q3   
  
Is it always sent to the same address? 
 
A3   
  
The delivery address can be found in Annex “A” REQUIREMENT to the RFP. 
 
Q4   
 
Should the furniture be made in Canada?  
 
A4   
  
The specifications of the required furniture can be found in Annex “A” REQUIREMENT to the RFP.   
 
Q5  
   
Should GST and HST be included in the total price? 
 
A5 
    
Please see PART 3 “BID PREPARATION INSTRUCTIONS”, Subsection 3.1, Section II: “Financial Bid”, 
and ANNEX “B” BASIS OF PAYMENT to the RFP.  
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Q6    
 
Do you have brand requirement? 
 
A6 
    
The specifications of the required furniture can be found in Annex “A” REQUIREMENT to the RFP.   
 
Q7  
  
We are a US registered company, and supply furniture to US Government and army, can we place a bid 
for this requirement?  
 
A7   
 
This requirement is open to all bidders. 
 
Q8 
   
Can we send out offer by email? 
 
A8   
 
Please refer to PART 2, subsection 2.2 “Submission of Bids” of the RFP.   
 
Q9  
 
Is there any “bid bond” for the solicitation?  
 
A9  
 
The terms and conditions of the RFP and resulting contract are stated within the RFP document.  

 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED 
 


